Scott Swainson

From: Scott Swainson

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2017 5:46 PM

To: ‘Reid, Debbie G.N.'

Cc: mstone@wq.bm; kgeorge@mglaw.bm; 'Lorren Wilson'; Moniz, Trevor G.; 'Shawn A.

McKee'; dsummers@bcec.bm; dkuhn@brcl.bm; 'Sara Schroter Ross'";
hkitson@clarienbank.com; j.d.massa@hsbc.bm;
‘shaun.morris@butterfieldgroup.com’

Subject: RE: Land Title Registration Amendment Bill and Rules [APPLEBY-
BM_LEGAL.FID1586144]

Dear Debbie,

Thank you for forwarding the updated Amendment Act and also for taking the time to discuss some of
the continuing concerns.

Once again it would be helpful if we could meet with members of the Attorney General’s Chambers and
you to discuss the draft legislation, as proposed in your email dated 16t December below.

Regards,

Scott

Scott Swainson | Partner | Group Head, Bermuda | Property
Appleby (Bermuda) Limited
Tel: +1 441 298 3247

applebyglobal.com
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From: Reid, Debbie G.N. [mailto:dgnreid@gov.bm]

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2017 4:09 PM

To: Scott Swainson

Cc: mstone@wq.bm; kgeorge@mglaw.bm; 'Lorren Wilson'; Moniz, Trevor G.; 'Shawn A. McKee';
dsummers@bcec.bm; dkuhn@brcl.bm; 'Sara Schroter Ross'; hkitson@clarienbank.com; j.d.massa@hsbc.bm;
'shaun.morris@butterfieldgroup.com'’

Subject: RE: Land Title Registration Amendment Bill and Rules [APPLEBY-BM_LEGAL.FID1586144]

Good Afternoon Scott
Please find attached an up to date copy of the Land Title Registration Amendment Act.

Kind regards

Debbie

D G N Reid

Land Registrar

Government of Bermuda | Land Title Registry Office
15t FL,, Milner Place | 32 Victoria Street | Hamilton HM 12
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